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Fwd: Daily News Clips

"Roberts, Lawrence" <lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Roberts, Lawrence" <lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Nov 30 2015 11:02:07 GMT-0700 (MST)

Tommy Beaudreau <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>, Neil
Kornze <nkornze@blm.gov>, Nicole Buffa

To: <nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov>, Elizabeth Klein
<elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Daily News Clips

FYI - forwarding op-ed on Bears Ears.

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Mailbox, AS-IA_OPA <as-ia_opa@bia.gov>

Date: Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 12:48 PM

Subject: Daily News Clips

To: Ann Bledsoe Downes <ann.bledsoedownes@bia.gov>, "charles.roessell@bie.edu"
<charles.roessel@bie.edu>, Elizabeth Appel <elizabeth.appel@bia.gov>, Kathryn Isom-
Clause <Kathryn_lsom-Clause@ios.doi.gov>, "Washburn, Kevin"
<Kevin.Washburn@bia.gov>, "Roberts, Lawrence S." <Lawrence Roberts@ios.doi.gov>,
"Black, Michael" <Mike.Black@bia.gov>, Phillip Brinkley <phillip.brinkley@bia.gov>,
Rellani Ogumoro <rellani.ogumoro@bia.gov>, Sarah Walters
<sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, Teddi Penland <teddi.penland@bia.gov>, "Thompson,
Thomas D" <Thomas.Thompson@bia.gov>, undisclosed recipient
<nedra.darling@bia.gov>, undisclosed recipient <sharee.freeman@bia.gov>, undisclosed
recipient <robin.shield@bia.gov>, ur <gary.garrison@bia.gov>, ur
<sarah.beccio@bia.gov>

Daily News Clips

HOT TOPICS

Indigenous peoples release joint statement to UN talks in Paris on climate change (native news
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online)

Op-ed: Bishop is wrong, Utah’s Native Americans want Bears Ears protected (salt lake tribune)

INDIAN LEGISLATIVE/JUSTICE & PUBLIC SAFETY ISSUES

Supreme Court justice blocks Native Hawaiian vote count (washington post)

A Dark piece in America’s subconscious: Native children in the child welfare system (native news
online)

Struggle for justice on Tribal lands (ny times)

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IN INDIAN COUNTRY

USDA seeds grassroots economic development in New Mexico (ICTMN)

Judge’s casino ruling to be appealed by Martha’s Vineyard tribe (roundhouse talk)

HEALTH & EDUCATION IN INDIAN COUNTRY

$1M to boost American Indian nutrition research (Minnesota daily)

For many Native American communities, marriage equality is still forbidden (Igbtq nation)

Federal involvement doesn’t help schools (tyler morning telegraph)

LEADERSHIP & TRIBAL POLITICS

MISCELLANEOUS

New Indian Deal (national archives)
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Office of Public Affairs - Indian Affairs

Office of the Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs
U.S. Department of the Interior

1849 C St., NW., MS-3658-MIB

Washington, D.C. 20240

Main Phone: 202-208-3710

Press Line: 202-219-4152

as-ia_opa@bia.gov

Lawrence S. Roberts
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs
Main number 202-208-7163
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catch up on Utah issues and a request

"Tanner, John (Hatch)" <John_Tanner@hatch.senate.gov>

From: "Tanner, John (Hatch)" <John_Tanner@hatch.senate.gov>
Sent: Thu Nov 19 2015 15:33:13 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Neil Kornze <nkornze@blm.gov>

Subject: catch up on Utah issues and a request

Neil,

Are you available for a call sometime tomorrow or next week to catch up on BLM issues in Utah,
mostly Bears Ears? Also, SITLA has a new executive director and will be in DC during the second
week of Dec. Will you be able to make time to meet with him?

John

"Tanner, John (Hatch)" <John_Tanner@hatch.senate.gov>

From: "Tanner, John (Hatch)" <John_Tanner@hatch.senate.gov>
Sent: Thu Nov 19 2015 16:34:12 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Neil Kornze <nkornze@blm.gov>

Subject: Re: catch up on Utah issues and a request

| just got the note that you stopped by the office to see me. Sorry | missed you. Are you
around tomorrow?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Tanner, John (Hatch)

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 5:33 PM
To: Neil Kornze

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

Neil Kornze <nkornze@b|m.gov>

From: Neil Kornze <nkornze@blm.gov>

Sent: Thu Nov 19 2015 17:10:09 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Tanner, John (Hatch)" <John_Tanner@hatch.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: catch up on Utah issues and a request

Howdy.m s0 schedules are totally up in the air. Try me
tomorrow at :

On Nov 19, 2015, at 6:34 PM, Tanner, John (Hatch) <John_Tanner@hatch.senate.gov> wrote:

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

"Tanner, John (Hatch)" <John=Tanner@hatch.senate.gov>

From: "Tanner, John (Hatch)" <John_Tanner@hatch.senate.gov>
Sent: Thu Nov 19 2015 17:17:25 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Neil Kornze <nkornze@blm.gov>

Subject: Re: catch up on Utah issues and a request

What!?

Congrats!
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| know how those last few hours/days/weeks are. Good luck.

I'll try you tomorrow.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Neil Kornze

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 7:10 PM

To: Tanner, John (Hatch)

Subject: Re: catch up on Utah issues and a request

Howdym so schedules are totally up in the air. Try me
tomorrow at .

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
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Speaking Request

cart o rountree [N
Fron cart o rountre [

Sent: Wed Oct 28 2015 10:26:50 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Neil Kornze <nkornze@blm.gov>
Subject: Speaking Request

Neil: The Friends of Cedar Mesa have asked if | would consider talking at their annual
"Celebrate Cedar Mesa" event next year, March 5. In light of the Bears Ears NM
proposal, they are interested in hearing about the more inclusive approach BLM has
employed in its management of NMs and NCAs -- something | have highlighted in my
previous talks while in BLM. We'll be in the Florida Keys (I know, tough duty) during that
time, but | said | would consider it if | could not get either you or Kristen to commit to
doing it instead of me. They are also seeing if they can get the Secretary to attend, but
not sure how that will play with the politics swirling around the Bears Ears proposal and
Mr. Bishop's activities. Please let me know if you think you or Kristen might be able to
make it and I'll plan accordingly...Carl Sent from my iPhone

"Kornze, Neil" <nkornze@blm.gov>

From: "Kornze, Neil" <nkornze@blm.gov>

Sent: Mon Nov 02 2015 12:53:09 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: cArL D ROUNTREE [l
Subject: Re: Speaking Request

Hi, Carl. | appreciate your note. March is probably too far out to know what scheduling
options might be, but I'll keep this on my radar.

N

On Wed, Oct 28, 2015 at 12:26 PM, CARL D ROUNTREE_

wrote:
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
previous talks while in BLM. We'll be in the Florida Keys (| know, tough duty) during
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that time, but | said | would consider it if | could not get either you or Kristen to commit
to doing it instead of me. They are also seeing if they can get the Secretary to attend,
but not sure how that will play with the politics swirling around the Bears Ears proposal
and Mr. Bishop's activities. Please let me know if you think you or Kristen might be
able to make it and I'll plan accordingly...Carl

Sent from my iPhone

cart. o rountreE [N
From: carL 0 RoUNTREE [EIICIE

Sent: Mon Nov 02 2015 16:39:13 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Kornze, Neil" <nkornze@pblm.gov>
Subject: Re: Speaking Request

I'll let Josh know, Neil. BTW, do you have time to talk privately tomorrow. Concerns are
already being raised about what's being rumored to be BLM's proposal for next year's

event that I'd like to share with just you...C
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 2, 2015, at 11:53 AM, Kornze, Neil <nkornze@blm.gov> wrote:

Hi, Carl. | appreciate your note. March is probably too far out to know what
scheduling options might be, but I'll keep this on my radar.

N

On Wed, Oct 28, 2015 at 12:26 PM, CARL D ROUNTREE
wrote:

Neil: The Friends of Cedar Mesa have asked if | would consider talking at
their annual "Celebrate Cedar Mesa" event next year, March 5. In light of
the Bears Ears NM proposal, they are interested in hearing about the more
inclusive approach BLM has employed in its management of NMs and
NCAs -- something | have highlighted in my previous talks while in BLM.
We'll be in the Florida Keys (I know, tough duty) during that time, but | said |
would consider it if | could not get either you or Kristen to commit to doing it
instead of me. They are also seeing if they can get the Secretary to attend,
but not sure how that will play with the politics swirling around the Bears
Ears proposal and Mr. Bishop's activities. Please let me know if you think
you or Kristen might be able to make it and I'll plan accordingly...Carl

Sent from my iPhone

00074272-BLM-BATCHO013-DOC0038-REC-20240 Page 2 of 2



FOR COMMITTEE USE ONLY

Conversation Contents

uT

"Buffa, Nicole" <nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Buffa, Nicole" <nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wed Oct 28 2015 15:47:17 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Tommy Beaudreau <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>, Neil Kornze <nkornze@blm.gov>
Subject: uT

http://www.navajonationcouncil.org/pressReleases/2015/0Oct/Council_members_address misinformation_regarding_Bears_Ears_initiative.pdf

“Seemingly false statements are being made to the media that the Bears Ears proposal is not supported by local chapters and local people,”
said Delegate Filfred. “This is not accurate. There has been, and continues to be, support from six of seven Utah chapters and the
overwhelming support of local Navajo people for the Bears Ears proposal.”

Nikki Buffa

Deputy Chief of Staff

US Department of the Interior
202-219-3861

nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
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Would be good to talk

"Buffa, Nicole" <nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Buffa, Nicole" <nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thu Oct 15 2015 13:22:48 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Jonathan Jarvis <jon_jarvis@nps.gov>, Neil Kornze
o:
<nkornze@blm.gov>
Subject: Would be good to talk

About this early next week. Sound good?

http://lwww.bearsearscoalition.ora/wp-content/uploads/2015/10/Bears-Ears-Inter-Tribal-
Coalition-Proposal-10-15-15.pdf

Nikki Buffa

Deputy Chief of Staff

US Department of the Interior
202-219-3861
nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
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Fyi

Nicole Buffa <nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov>

From: Nicole Buffa <nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Oct 06 2015 06:07:33 GMT-0600 (MDT)

Tommy Beaudreau <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>, Neil
Kornze <nkornze@blm.gov>, Kevin Washburn

To: <Kevin.Washburn@bia.gov>, Jon Jarvis
<jon_jarvis@nps.gov>
Subject: Fyi

TRIBES PUSH FOR BEARS EARS NATIONAL MONUMENT. The Indian Country Today
Media Network (10/5, 32K) reports that “five Four Corners-area tribes have united to
propose a 1.9 million—acre Bears Ears National Monument that would be the first truly
collaborative land management effort between Native Americans and the federal
government.” According to the article, “the Coalition is minting a blueprint for a degree of
co-management that has never been tried before.” The plan “embodies true government-
to-government relations and truly collaborative decision-making on all aspects of running
a protected mass of land.”
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Trib article

"Whitlock, Jenna" <jwhitloc@blm.gov>

From: "Whitlock, Jenna" <jwhitloc@blm.gov>
Sent: Wed Sep 16 2015 09:18:20 GMT-0600 (MDT)
Neil Kornze <nkornze@blm.gov>, Anita Bilbao
To: <abilbao@blm.gov>, Steven Ellis <sellis@blm.gov>, Craig

Leff <cleff@blm.gov>, Cynthia Moses-Nedd
<cnedd@blm.gov>

. Katherine Kitchell <kkitchell@blm.gov>, Megan Crandall
CC:
<mcrandal@blm.gov>
Subject: Trib article
just FYL. j

Jewell: No Plan B if ‘grand bargain’
lands legislation fails

BY THOMAS BURR
THE SALT LAKE TRIBUNE

PUBLISHED: SEPTEMBER 15, 2015 03:11PM
UPDATED: SEPTEMBER 15, 2015 07:39PM

Washington  The head of the U.S. Interior Department says there is no Plan B in
place if Utah officials, environmentalists and Congress aren’t able to strike a deal to
protect land in the eastern and southern part of the state — but adds that she would
like to see a plan in writing soon.

Interior Secretary Sally Jewell said Tuesday that all eyes are on the effort to craft the
Public Lands Initiative by Utah Republican Reps. Rob Bishop and Jason Chaffetz
and more details need to be forthcoming.

“There is certainly an effort on their part to push that through, and that’s what we’re
working with them on at this point in time,” Jewell said at a breakfast hosted by The
Christian Science Monitor. “I'm not going to suggest that there is any kind of firm
plan if their plan doesn’t work. We need to see a plan.”
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Asked if President Barack Obama would image
name a new national monument in Utah if
the Bishop and Chaffetz effort fails, Jewell
didn’t answer directly. Instead, she said she
looks forward to seeing the details of the
plan.

Jewell added that there are some “amazing
cultural or natural resources that right now
have little or no protection.”

Tribal leaders in southeastern Utah are
pushing to preserve nearly 2 million acres in
an area known as Bears Ears that contains
culturally and archaeologically important
sites. Legislation has yet to advance to

Al Hartmann | Tribune file photo
U.S. Secretary of the Interior Sally Jewell says she wants

preserve the area and tribal leaders have to see the compromise plan in writing to protect wild

) : areas in Utah. She didn't raise the threat of a monument
Sald they ar.e Ope,n to the ldea that Obama designation, but President Barack Obama has warned he
could use his unilateral power under the would act if Congress doesn't. One area American
Antiquities Act to name a new monument Indians and environmentalists seek to protect is the

Bears Ears in southeastern Utah.
there.

Obama, who has named 19 monuments during his time in office, has said he will
designate more if Congress refuses to act.

Chaffetz said Tuesday that he has appreciated Jewell’s patience as he and others
negotiated a compromise that he hopes to unveil soon. He noted the legislation is
currently being drafted, though it’s complicated because of all the land under
consideration.

“We’ve had good discussions but everyone wants to see it in black and white on
paper,” Chaffetz said. “The clock is ticking, I make no bones about it, but we're
working in the right direction.”

The bill, as Chaffetz has outlined, would extend some level of federal protection for
3.9 million acres in eastern Utah and open up some 365,000 acres in the Uinta Basin
for oil and gas exploration.

It also would expand Arches National Park by 50,000 acres; upgrade Dinosaur
National Monument; and turn the Cleveland-Lloyd dinosaur-fossil quarry into
“Jurassic National Monument.”

tburr@sltrib.com

Jenna Whitlock, Acting State Director
Utah BLM

(801) 539-4010 office

(801) 503-6254 cell
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Join the Conversation!
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PLI

Jenna Whitlock <jwhitloc@blm.gov>

From: Jenna Whitlock <jwhitloc@blm.gov>
Sent: Tue Aug 25 2015 18:28:33 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Neil Kornze <nkornze@blm.gov>, Stephenne Harding
o: . ; .
<stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>
CC: Lara Douglas <ledouglas@blm.gov>
Subject: PLI

Hi Neil and Stephenne -- just a heads up that | spoke today with Uintah County
Commissioners (McKee and Stringer) on a number of issues, but including PLI. They
indicated that the Hill was briefing the WH and WO BLM? And that they intended to roll
out their current (final?) Uintah County proposal to the public next Tuesday, including
language concepts. They offered to privately brief me and my District Manager in
advance of the public roll-out. I'll do that next Tuesday. They also alerted me to an
interesting sounding bill (expected to be dropped soon) that would allow companies to
"credit" actions taken to improve air quality in advance of a non-attainment designation.
We'll watch for that, but it could potentially be very helpful in the Basin. I'll keep you
posted. Thanks. j They offered to Sent from my iPad

"Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Aug 25 2015 19:00:13 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Jenna Whitlock <jwhitloc@blm.gov>
. Neil Kornze <nkornze@blm.gov>, Lara Douglas
CC:
<ledouglas@blm.gov>
Subject: Re: PLI

Thank you for the heads up Jenna!

On Tuesday, August 25, 2015, Jenna Whitlock <jwhitloc@blm.gov> wrote:
Hi Neil and Stephenne -- just a heads up that | spoke today with
Uintah County Commissioners (McKee and Stringer) on a number of
issues, but including PLI. They indicated that the Hill was briefing
the WH and WO BLM? And that they intended to roll out their current
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(final?) Uintah County proposal to the public next Tuesday, including
language concepts.

They offered to privately brief me and my District Manager in advance
of the public roll-out. I'll do that next Tuesday.

They also alerted me to an interesting sounding bill (expected to be
dropped soon) that would allow companies to "credit" actions taken to
improve air quality in advance of a non-attainment designation. We'll
watch for that, but it could potentially be very helpful in the Basin.

I'll keep you posted. Thanks. |
They offered to

Sent from my iPad

Stephenne Harding

Deputy Director

Congressional and Legislative Affairs
Department of the Interior
Stephenne Harding@ios.doi.gov
202-208-6174 (desk)

202-341-8080 (cell)

"Whitlock, Jenna" <jwhitloc@blm.gov>

From: "Whitlock, Jenna" <jwhitloc@blm.gov>

Sent: Wed Aug 26 2015 11:52:47 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>
Neil Kornze <nkornze@blm.gov>, Lara Douglas

CC: <ledouglas@blm.gov>, Patrick Wilkinson
<p2wilkin@blm.gov>

Subject: Re: PLI

Stephenne -- per our conversation, here's the recent article on PLI. Thanks. j

http:/iwww_sltrib.com/home/2871995-155/utah-public-lands-deal-would-protect-39m

Public-lands proposal seeks to
create new national monument in
Utah before Obama does
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BY MATT CANHAM
THE SALT LAKE TRIBUNE

PUBLISHED: AUGUST 25, 2015 11:42AM
UPDATED: AUGUST 24, 2015 11:02PM

It has critics on the left and right. The image
counties involved could back out. Congress
could let it die a slow death. And, in the end,
President Barack Obama could name a new
national monument in Utah.

Or...

The public-lands compromise that has been
three years in the making actually could
pass. What might that mean? That’s what
Rep. Jason Chaffetz, R-Utah, wanted to talk
about Monday when he met with The Salt
Lake Tribune’s editorial board.

He said the proposal would result in: Trent Nelson | Tribune file photo
The Horsfall family, on vacation from Australia, hiking the

G . hl il f Fossil Discovery Trail at Dinosaur National Monument in
 Granting roughly 3.9 million acres o Utah, Thursday, September 29, 2011

eastern Utah new federal protections in
exchange for opening 365,000 acres in the Uinta Basin for oil and gas drilling.

» Expanding Arches National Park by 50,000 acres to include land adjacent to
Delicate Arch that the federal government once tried to lease for oil development.

« Upgrading Dinosaur National Monument to a national park.

 Turning the Cleveland-Lloyd dinosaur-fossil quarry, the biggest concentration of
Jurassic bones on the planet, into the “Jurassic National Monument.” But only if
Emery County agrees in votes expected to take place in early September.

Those are among the highlights in a massive seven-county proposal that Chaffetz
and Rep. Rob Bishop, R-Utah, have negotiated with county commissioners,
environmentalists, outdoor enthusiasts, ranchers and oil companies. They intend to
unveil their proposal in the coming weeks and envision a “kumbaya” moment in
which Democrats join with Republicans to quickly pass their legislation.

“Ijust don’t believe somebody has to win and somebody else has to lose,” Chaffetz
said of the complex negotiations. “I think we can create a win-win, and that’s what
we are trying to do.”

Often called the “grand bargain,” though Bishop and Chaffetz refer to it as the
“public-lands initiative,” they see it as a chance to end decades of feuding in these
rural counties. The key, according to Chaffetz, is that if passed, no president could
unilaterally create a national monument in these counties again. That guarantee
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would be written into the legislation. Without it, he said, the counties wouldn’t go
along with designating roughly 2 million acres of new wilderness and adding
protection to another 1.9 million acres.

He knows that limiting the power of future presidents may give the president
“heartburn,” but there’s an incentive for the White House to play ball.

“We can get more land designated and protected under this plan than that president
could even dream of [through a monument],” Chaffetz said. “That’s why, I think to
[his] credit, the president hasn’t done anything yet.”

Utah politicos believe Obama is considering a national monument in San Juan
County’s Cedar Mesa area, piggybacking on the Bears Ears conservation proposal
pushed by a coalition of 25 American Indian tribes, led by the Navajo.

The public-lands initiative would protect some of that area and give the Navajo joint
management over 2,000 acres that hold a special meaning to the tribe.

Chaffetz’s preview of the bill came four days after conservative state lawmakers and
the Southern Utah Wilderness Alliance (SUWA) blasted the proposal.

Members of the state Commission for the Stewardship of Public Lands on Thursday
told congressional staffers pitching the plan that their compromise meant to end
division would only make things worse.

“When you create wilderness, you create a problem for adjacent counties,” said Rep.
Mike Noel, R-Kanab. “You create Class I airsheds. It’s a cop in your backyard waiting
for you to do something wrong.”

Noel, along with Rep. Ken Ivory, R-West Jordan, argue that the deal runs counter to
the state’s goal of suing the federal government to obtain total control over public
lands in the state — about 30 million acres. Chaffetz agrees with that aim and says
that is a long-term plan not affected by this legislative proposal.

On the other end of the political spectrum, SUWA argued the plan remains light on
conservation and gives too much power to county commissioners to oversee
sensitive lands.

“We would love to see if we can reach an agreement,” said Scott Groene, SUWA’s
executive director, “but we are worried this has really veered off the tracks.”

Chaffetz has little patience for people on the political “extremes,” who are still
battling to win greater spoils in a fight that seems to have no end.

“There are a whole lot of reasons why it can get blown up, but this is the most
optimistic, thorough plan to do something comprehensive, avoid a civil war and do
something meaningful,” Chaffetz said. “If people want to come blow it up for
whatever reason, on either side of the aisle, shame on them. Be helpful and come to
the table, as opposed to just being a bomb thrower and saying no to everything.”

After Bishop and Chaffetz unveil their legislation, they’ll give all of the interested
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parties time to offer last-minute tweaks, then they will use their positions as
chairmen of House committees to seek a fast-track vote.

They will need the support of Utah Republican Sens. Orrin Hatch and Mike Lee to
get it through the Senate. Chaffetz said he’s working to obtain the backing of Utah’s
other members of Congress. And he has been involved with meetings with the
Interior Department and the White House to gain their support.

As he put it: “The timing is right to get ’er done.”
mcanham@sltrib.com

Twitter: @mattcanham

A primer on the public-lands initiative

Who « Reps. Rob Bishop and Jason Chaffetz have worked with interested counties to
develop a proposal that would end debate over what lands should be conserved and
what could be developed.

Where « They have seven eastern Utah counties involved. They are Summit, Uintah,
Duchesne, Carbon, Emery, Grand and San Juan.

When « The bill should be unveiled in the next couple of months, with a goal of
passing it as soon as possible, since the Obama administration has threatened to
create a national monument if it fails.

On Tue, Aug 25, 2015 at 7:00 PM, Harding, Stephenne
<stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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
Stephenne_Harding@ios.doi.gov
202-208-6174 (desk)

202-341-8080 (cell)

Jenna Whitlock, Acting State Director
Utah BLM

(801) 539-4010 office

(801) 503-6254 cell

Join the Conversation!

Yuu
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a nice pairing

"Whitlock, Jenna" <jwhitloc@blm.gov>

From: "Whitlock, Jenna" <jwhitloc@blm.gov>
Sent: Sun Aug 16 2015 10:27:17 GMT-0600 (MDT)

Neil Kornze <nkornze@blm.gov>, Steven Ellis
<sellis@blm.gov>, Lance Porter <I50porte@blm.gov>,
James Anderson <jeanderson@blm.gov>, Joshua Hanson

To: <jThanson@blm.gov>, Dylan Fuge <dfuge@blm.gov>,
Nicole Buffa <nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov>, Sarah
Greenberger <Sarah_Greenberger@ios.doi.gov>, Craig
Leff <cleff@blm.gov>

Subject: a nice pairing

Hi all -- in case you missed it, the Trib did a big spread on the Staircase and Garfield
County's recent emergency declaration, including a SJ reference:

http:/iwww _sltrib.com/news/2798818-155/is-southern-utah-town-being-stifled

And below is a link to audio for the Utah State legislature's Commission for the
Stewardship of Public Land's recent meeting:

http://utahleqislature.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?
view id=2&clip id=19052&meta id=559231

If you have a minute, take a listen to Cody Stewart's "Recent National Monument
Designations." You can click on the link under the audio player and it will skip ahead to
that portion of the hearing. Thanks. |

Is southern Utah town being stifled
by the feds — or by residents’
refusal to roll with new industries?

BY BRIAN MAFFLY

THE SALT LAKE TRIBUNE
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Escalante » Dave and Erin Treanor’s new
business venture in this remote Utah town
came at the crossroads of timing and
location.

Transplants to Garfield County 11 years ago,
they gravitated to Wide Hollow Reservoir to
pursue their passion for paddling.

More often than not, they didn’t spend much
time on the water as campers from adjacent
Escalante Petrified Forest State Park asked
to borrow their kayaks and paddleboards.

So when Dave was laid off last year from
Turn-About Ranch, inspiration struck. This
spring, the Treanors, who have two young
children, expanded their new horse-trail-
riding business to rent watercraft at the
reservoir. Both operations are flourishing,
exceeding the couple’s expectations.

image

Chris Detrick | The Salt Lake Tribune

Dave Treanor works with his horses in Escalante
Wednesday July 29, 2015. Erin and Dave Treanor own
Rising DT Ranch Horse Tours and provide horseback
tours around the Grand Staircase National Monument.

The Treanors are a little bit of old Escalante (the horses) and a little bit of new
Escalante (the paddleboards). But while they’ve worked out the dichotomy, their

neighbors haven't.

The clash became apparent June 22 when the Garfield County Commission declared
a state of emergency. The proclamation portrays Escalante, a town of 850, as a
community fading away under the weight of federal land policies that put

preservation ahead of extraction.

The Treanors figured they were having a banner year.

“It’s an exciting time. We're dying? Really? That’s a bummer,” said Dave Treanor, a
candidate for Town Council in a race in which three incumbents face re-election.

“Why send that message just when we are coming back? Most people here are really

optimistic.”

Treanor, owner of the guiding service called Rising DT Ranch, is among several
Escalante business leaders frustrated with the commission’s declaration. They
believe the three-page resolution, which calls on federal land agencies to align their
management with the county’s priorities, exhibits a lack of vision for the future and
could wind up harming Escalante’s economic prospects by discouraging investment.

‘It’s a lie’ « The emergency declaration claims the U.S. Bureau of Land Management,
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which operates the Grand Staircase-Escalante National Monument, and the U.S.
Forest Service are to blame for the county’s economic malaise because policies have
“eliminated” multiple use.

Collapsing school enrollment in Escalante — down 67 percent in the town’s middle
and high school since President Bill Clinton’s 1096 monument designation — is the
main exhibit in the commissioners’ case that Garfield’s communities are withering.

In a speech before the San Juan County Commission last week, Town Council
member Greg Allen personified the old guard — those who believe Clinton’s
monument permanently stunted their community. He urged the San Juan County
Commission to fight the proposed designation of a national monument around Bears
Ears and Cedar Mesa. Allen said claims that the Staircase monument spurs
economic growth are distortions perpetrated by those developing tourism operations
at the expense of traditional industries.

“There’s no other way to say it. It’s a lie,” said Allen, an Escalante schoolteacher and
LDS bishop whose family is involved with logging and ranching. “We are a
constricting town. We are going down. I have no idea how we are going to survive.”

Mormon settlers first platted the town 130 years ago on a gently sloping bluff above
the Escalante River.

Relics of fruit orchards cluster behind homes and alfalfa fields spread from the river,
whose banks are choked with invasive Russian olive and tamarisk among native
cottonwoods and willow.

This bucolic valley is surrounded by scenic public lands that are simultaneously
Escalante’s chief asset and biggest source of rancor.

Residents are split about whether it is better to mine, drill and log these lands or
preserve them for their ability to draw visitors looking to explore the historic town
and nearby slot canyons, plateaus and folded sandstone of the Escalante region,
named for the Franciscan missionary who passed through in 1776.

The town and neighbors, including Boulder and Cannonville, long survived on
agriculture and traditional extractive industries. But that era was already in decline
when Clinton made his 1996 announcement, which chafes leaders in Garfield and
Kane counties to this day. Flexing his authority under the Antiquities Act, Clinton set
aside 1.9 million acres stretching between Bryce Canyon and Capitol Reef national
parks.

Many blasted the move as an election-year gambit conducted in secrecy that insulted
the desires of locals, slammed the door on harvesting the Kaiparowits Plateau’s
massive coal reserves and sounded a death knell for surrounding communities.

New thinking « Newcomers and those remaking their careers —like the Treanors —
are moving past coal.
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Boulder resident Autumn Peterson wants to relocate her company from Fruita,
Colo., to make high-end natural finishes in Escalante. Now she fears the emergency
declaration will make it hard to get funding to set up a plant east of downtown,
where she hopes to put 10 to 15 employees to work.

Two years ago, Karen and Reed Munson, a contractor, opened a hardware store so
builders and locals wouldn’t have to drive to Cedar City to buy tools and supplies.

Karen Munson, a former Escalante schoolteacher, figures the emergency declaration
is just so much whining.

“That bugged me a lot. I refuse to be labeled a victim because of the Grand
Staircase,” she said. “I was unimpressed with their blaming our problems on the
monument.”

Munson believes the town has a bright future — as long as people heed the sign
behind her counter that poses: “What’s the best that can happen?”

“We have exceeded every sales goal we set,” Munson said. “I've seen the building
standards elevated. We sold 300 trees last year. The paint is just flying off the
shelves.”

She suspects the declaration could backfire. The town’s new school principal, Bert
Steele, suddenly has had trouble getting a construction loan approved.

Because housing is so tight in Escalante, the former Salt Lake City school
administrator has been living with the Munsons since he moved here last summer.

But now Steele’s plans to build a home have fallen into limbo.

Allen, Town Council member Louise Barnes and Garfield County Commissioner Dell
Lefevre, a Boulder rancher who represents the eastern half of the county, did not
respond to phone messages.

Contacted by phone, Escalante Mayor Jerry Taylor said he was too busy to be
interviewed because of flooding at his house in Utah County.

The county’s June 22 declaration instructed county staff to set up a meeting within
30 days with federal agencies, the governor’s team and the Utah congressional
designation to discuss the issues raised in the document. Such a meeting has yet to
be arranged.

‘Ideological scapegoating’ « Escalante’s plight is hardly unique in rural America.

Communities are struggling across the country, and some are pivoting toward
recreation — a shift that makes those vested in agriculture and minerals
uncomfortable.

“That economy has long since gone away — as it has in much of rural America,” said
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Utah State University sociologist Richard Krannich. “That’s happening in Iowa, not
just public-lands states in the West.

“A lot of it has to do with technological advances that allow extractive industries to
operate with few workers and the globalization of markets.”

During her visit to Salt Lake City this month, U.S. Department of Interior Secretary
Sally Jewell said many factors are responsible for the economic changes in places
such as Garfield County, and it’s easy and politically expedient to blame federal
agencies.

Krannich calls it “ideological scapegoating.”

“But there is also an underlying reality,” Krannich said, “that the agencies were a lot
more interested in resource extraction in the past than landscape preservation.”

There is no denying Escalante is experiencing an uptick in tourism. Motel rooms are
filling. Restaurants are busy. Outfitters are leading more clients into the
backcountry. In the past few months, a new medical clinic and social hall have
opened along Main Street.

Owners, including Chamber of Commerce President Dennis Waggoner, are
confident the region’s geological and cultural wonders, trout-filled streams, historic
towns and slow pace will continue to lure a growing number of visitors.

Camera-toting tourists, many from Europe and Asia, arrive by tour bus, RV,
motorcycle, bicycle and car on scenic State Road 12.

Chicken Little mentality? « The county’s political leaders, however, see their glass as
half empty.

Garfield County is 93 percent federal land. The Escalante Valley is an island in an
ocean of mostly protected land administered by the Dixie National Forest and the
BLM. County leaders argue federal agencies are advancing land-use changes that
damage the “health, safety and welfare” of the residents and erode the region’s
“culture and customs.”

Allen’s presentation in Monticello illustrates the divide in Escalante, pitting natives
against so-called “move-ins” — those who came to retire in a place with crisp air,
stunning views and starry skies, or to operate businesses catering to visitors,
including the Escalante Mercantile, Natural Grocery and Circle D Motel.

Even how you say the town’s name is a point of contention. Allen mocked those who
use the Spanish pronunciation.

“You know you are hearing someone who doesn’t understand the community,” Allen,
who uses a traditional pronunciation that rhymes with the poker term “ante,” told
San Juan commissioners.
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He accused tourism operators of buying up commercial buildings along Main Street
and trying to take over the Town Council in an unwanted campaign to change the
place.

Others blame town leaders for suppressing growth and innovation.

Builder Mark Austin, who has butted heads with local government for years, believes
Escalante has put up unnecessary barriers to economic development and
discouraged investment.

For example, the town took years to upgrade its culinary water and storm-water
systems. As a result, runoff during monsoonal events regularly floods homes.

A moratorium was placed on new water connections until a few years ago. That
reduced opportunities to build new homes and businesses.

And back in the mid-1990s, Escalante leaders passed on a chance to host the new
monument headquarters. That facility — along with its $2.5 million payroll — wound
up in Kanab.

Meanwhile, locals say, it is difficult to secure a skilled tradesman to wire a house,
plumb a kitchen or hang a door.

Good jobs abound in town for those who acquire the necessary skills, but town
leaders keep telling young people their future lies elsewhere.

Despite reports of a takeover, the town’s old guard came out on top in Tuesday’s
primary election.

Allen turned out to be the top vote-getter, followed by two other incumbents.
Treanor came in a not-too-distant fourth place, followed by Kevin Worlton, a former
South Jordan police officer-turned-police-chief the Town Council fired earlier this
year. He and his wife, Rachel, now operate a Main Street convenience store, hiking
shuttle service and ATV rental business that employs 16.

Austin, the critic, was the one council candidate who didn’t survive the primary cut.

Familiar gripes « Local leaders have a long list of complaints against federal land
managers.

Chief among them: Cutting off long-held hopes of developing a vast deposit of
Kaiparowits Plateau coal. Also: There are few visitor services, paved roads, signs and
campgrounds in the preserve. Rangeland health is suffering. The county has to
provide emergency services with little compensation. And federal bosses, they assert,
aren’t hiring enough locals.

Monument managers have little appetite for arguing with county leaders, but they
dispute most of the emergency declaration’s assertions targeting the BLM.
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According to the document, federal land managers refuse to coordinate with the
counties and the state. They propose harmful changes to land-management policy
without explaining their impact. Finally, “pleas for protection of [the counties’]
families have fallen on deaf federal ears.” The agency, the county alleges, even has
failed to deliver on promised education and science programs.

“That’s the perception,” said monument spokesman Larry Crutchfield. “I have to
treat it like it is reality.

“The BLM is participating with the counties, looking for ideas of how to stimulate
the economy and what we can do to improve quality of life, bring in industry and
explore ideas for creating economic well-being.”

Grazing permits have remained steady with minimal changes since the monument
was created, Crutchfield noted. Actual stocking numbers do rise and fall, he
acknowledged, but that’s due to forage availability, which fluctuates with rain.

And the BLM insists it accommodates commercial activity on the monument.

“We keep hearing that filming is not allowed, [that] we killed the film industry on
the monument,” Crutchfield said. “There are restrictions on the size of productions.
You are not going to have a ‘Ben Hur’ movie. But we have companies come in all the
time shooting.”

The monument, meanwhile, has more than tripled the number of special recreation
permits for commercial guiding since 2000 to more than 110.

All the permits have gone to local small businesses — including Escalante Canyon
Guides, Excursions of Escalante and High Adventure — based in nearby towns,
rather than the corporate concessionaires associated with national parks.

Since the monument’s creation, Garfield has become Utah’s most tourism-
dependent county, with more than half the economic activity linked to serving
visitors, according to state economic data.

“I must be the worst [public affairs officer] ever,” Crutchfield said. “I keep hearing
you can’t ride ATVs, you can’t hunt. For 10 years we have been trying to get the word
out. We want the public out there enjoying public lands.”

A ‘second Moab’ « While federal land managers point to tourism growth in the
monument, Escalante old-timers argue tourism isn’t enough to sustain their
community.

“For business owners, that might be where the future lies, but not for the people who
work for them,” said Link Chynoweth, a fifth-generation rancher and a Mormon
bishop. “It’s a pretty delicate balance to keep the community alive and thriving, but
how many jobs do you want to come here before you change the characteristic of the
town?”
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Garfield County’s largest employer is now Ruby’s Inn at the entrance to Bryce
Canyon, where many of the 400 workers are from Eastern Europe.

“You can’t tell me those wages are circulating here in the economy,” said Justin
Fischer, the county’s economic-development director.

And some fear the coming of a “second Moab,” a one-time uranium boomtown that
has become the West’s top recreation mecca at a steep cost to the quality of life for
locals.

Once smaller than Escalante, Moab is seen as a victim of its own success at attracting
visitors, which numbered 2.5 million last year. Traffic crowds its streets and nearby
national parks. Full-time residents have few places to live as the housing stock
converts to second homes and vacation rentals. And services and infrastructure are
overrun.

“Look at them now. That’s sad,” said Shannon Steed, an Escalante native whose
brothers operated a lumber mill outside of town until it shuttered a decade ago,
taking three dozen jobs with it. “It’s coming. People don’t like Moab and they come
here.”

Still, even Steed is cashing in on the tourism trade — and restoring the town’s
architectural heritage while he’s at it. He runs a popular steakhouse and hosts bus
tours and a guest ranch in renovated structures on the historic Hobe Alvey farm.

He and his wife, Jennifer, renovated the 77-year-old cinema in the center of town
and opened it July 4 as the Escalante Showhouse, where they serve meals and stage
performances. On opening night, the Showhouse hosted Escalante’s Class of 1975
high school reunion, whose members were graduating around the last time a movie
was screened in the building.

A huge American flag hangs on the back stage, which is framed with a proscenium
covered in ancient lumber Steed salvaged from Alvey barns. He crafted the tables
and counters from the building’s 2-by-10-inch floor joists.

“I should get notice that I'm the biggest recycler in Escalante,” he joked while
showing off his building. “I don’t know what in Sam Hill I'm going to do with 185
vintage seats.”

bmaffly@sltrib.com

Jenna Whitlock, Acting State Director
Utah BLM

(801) 539-4010 office

(801) 503-6254 cell

Join the Conversation!
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esident Obama’s Eleventh-

aw@ios.doi.gov>

From: | "Kershaw, Jessica" <jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Sat Aug 15 2015 17:31:35 GMT-0600 (MDT)

Sally Jewell <SRJ2@ios.doi.gov>, Tommy Beaudreau
<tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>, Nikki Buffa
<nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov>, Kate Kelly
<kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov>, Blake Androff
<blake_androff@ios.doi.gov>, "interior_press@ios.doi.gov"
<interior_press@ios.doi.gov>, John Blair
<john_blair@ios.doi.gov>, Sarah Neimeyer
<sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov>, Stephenne Harding
<stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>, Kevin Thompson
<kevin_thompson@ios.doi.gov>, Emily Bokar
<Emily_bokar@ios.doi.gov>, Rachael Johnson
<rachael_johnson@ios.doi.gov>, Janice Schneider
<janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>, Neil Kornze
<nkornze@blm.gov>, James Anderson
<jeanderson@blm.gov>, Benjamin Milakofsky
<benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov>

NY Times Bob Semple Column: President Obama’s
Eleventh-HourConservation Efforts

To:

Subject:

NY Times Bob Semple Column: President Obama’s Eleventh-HourConservation Efforts

Alpine Lakes in the Boulder-White Clouds area of Idaho.
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THE PEW CHARITABLE TRUSTS, VIA PR NEWSWIRE

By ROBERT B. SEMPLE Jr.
AUGUST 14, 2015 @
Shortly before leaving town for the summer, Congress approved — and President Obama happily signed
into law — three bills that, taken together, will preserve as permanent wilderness roughly 275,000 acres

of spectacular mountain terrain in Idaho known as Boulder-White Clouds. This was a rare moment for a
Congress that has been far more interested in party infighting than environmental stewardship, and a
tribute to the perseverance of one person, Congressman Mike Simpson, Republican of Idaho, who spent
years engaging with local officials, ranchers, hunters, tribes, off-road vehicle enthusiasts and other
stakeholders.

What has not been widely noticed, however, is that the bill's success also owed something to
widespread fears in Idaho (and in Congress) that if Congress did not act, Mr. Obama would use his
powers under the Antiquities Act to declare Boulder-White Clouds a national monument. Such a
declaration would offer fewer protections than wilderness designation but would cover a much larger
area, greatly reducing access to trails beloved of Idaho’s motorcyclists and snowmobilers. So great was
this threat that the off-roaders and others in deeply conservative Idaho who despise federal intervention
of any sort were persuaded to accept Mr. Simpson’s more modest scheme.

It is heartening to see Mr. Obama making more use of the Antiquities Act in his final years in office (if
only as a threat), much as Bill Clinton did near the end of his presidency. It is an excellent conservation
tool. The Act, first used by President Theodore Roosevelt in 19086, allows a president on his own hook to
protect endangered areas of great natural or historic significance when Congress is unlikely to act.
Originally at the urging of John Podesta, who functioned for a while as his chief adviser on environmental
matters, and lately at the urging of Sally Jewell, his Secretary of the Interior, Mr. Obama has now
established 19 monuments, three short of Mr. Clinton’s tally. His most recent designations cover 700,000
acres in east-central Nevada, 330,00 acres in Northern California and a small site of archeological
significance in Texas. (In fact the White House is now claiming that Mr. Obama has protected more
territory under the Act than any other president. This is technically true although most of the 260 million
acres of public land and waters he has protected came from adding to a protected marine monument in
the Pacific already established by his predecessor, George W. Bush.)

There are at least two more monuments we would recommend to Mr. Obama before he retires. One,
known as the California Desert, would add more than a million acres to already-protected lands in
southeastern California. This is likely to be relatively uncontroversial since it has the backing of both
California senators.

The other one, which would cover 1.9 million acres of in the so-called Bears Ears region of southeastern
Utah, could be hugely controversial and will take a good deal of preparation and Presidential courage to
pull off. Off-roaders and the oil and gas industry covet the area, and many politicians and citizens in in
Utah are still smarting over Bill Clinton’s creation in 1996 of the Grand Staircase-Escalante National
Monument without first engaging local officials in meaningful talks. Among the most outspoken
opponents of the Antiquities Act is Utah’s Rob Bishop, a Republican who runs the House Natural
Resources Committee and who engineered House approval of a bill that would strip Mr. Obama or any
future president of the power to act unilaterally under the Act.

Still, Bears Ears contains some of America’s most stunning redrock landscapes and many sites of
incomparable archeological value. The area as a whole is venerated by several Native American tribes
who support the monument idea. Establishing a Bears Ears monument would greatly enhance Mr.
Obama’s late-blooming reputation as a committed conservationist.

HH
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Jessica Kershaw

Senior Adviser & Press Secretary
U.S. Dept of the Interior
@DOIPressSec

202-208-6416
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Deseret News: Future of Utah's public lands rests with Bishop, Jewell and Obama

"Kershaw, Jessica" <jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Kershaw, Jessica" <jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Aug 14 2015 22:06:36 GMT-0600 (MDT)

Sally Jewell <SRJ2@ios.doi.gov>, Nikki Buffa <nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov>, Tommy Beaudreau
<tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>, Blake Androff <blake_androff@ios.doi.gov>, Kate Kelly
<kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov=>, Kevin Thompson <kevin_thompson@ios.doi.gov>, "interior_press@ios.doi.gov"
<interior_press@ios.doi.gov>, John Blair <john_blair@ios.doi.gov=>, Terri Johnson

To: <terri_johnson@ios.doi.gov>, Francisco Carrillo <francisco_carrillo@ios.doi.gov>, Stephenne Harding
<stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>, Neil Kornze
<nkornze@blm.gov>, Kevin Washburn <kevin.washburn@bia.gov>, Jonathan Jarvis
<Jon_Jarvis@nps.gov>, James Anderson <jeanderson@blm.gov>, Sarah Harris <sarah.harris@bia.gov>,
Maureen Foster <maureen_foster@nps.gov>

Subject: Deseret News: Future of Utah's public lands rests with Bishop, Jewell and Obama

Euture of Utah's public lands rests with Bishop, Jewell and Obama

Deseret News
At right, United States Secretary of the Interior Sally Jewell meets with the Deseret Media Companies Editorial Board in Salt Lake City, Wednesday, ...

On Friday, August 7, 2015, Kershaw, Jessica <jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

KSL.com: Initiative prompts youth to protect
public lands

By Katie McKellar | Posted Aug 7th, 2015 @ 7:17am

SALT LAKE CITY — U.S. Interior Secretary Sally Jewell joined Mayor Ralph Becker on Thursday to announce Salt Lake City's part in a
national initiative to connect children with nature and inspire the next generation of outdoor stewards to protect the nation's natural
environment.

"This is about the future of public lands," Jewell said. "WWe have a very important role to play so that these young people have a chance
to learn and appreciate just how much there is for them to not only enjoy, but also to protect for years to come."

Jewell's visit was set against a backdrop of political unrest, with Utah's top politicians worried that a new monument designation in Utah
is a mere ink-stroke away under President Barack Obama's authority to shield Utah lands from development.

Thursday's announcement came a day after Jewell told the Deseret News and KSL editorial boards that she can't control the
president's pen, but any plan to create a new national monument in Utah will be transparent and open to local input.

Advertise with us Report this ad

Jewell said she had also met with Gov. Gary Herbert on Wednesday to "reinforce” the idea that she welcomes ongoing conversations
about Rep. Rob Bishop's Public Lands Initiative, which Utah's congressional delegation fears could be unraveled by Native American
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tribes pushing for a national conservation area to protect the Bears Ears region.

Monday, Herbert and Utah's congressional delegation sent letters to Jewell and Obama protesting the designation of a new monument
in Utah and urging support of Bishop's initiative. Jewell said she's still waiting to see details of Bishop's plan, but she's looking forward
to seeing it as soon as it's ready, "even if it's not fully baked," she said.

Herbert's spokesman, Jon Cox, said in a statement issued Thursday that during his meeting with Jewell, the governor "reiterated his
opposition” to a unilateral national monument designation in Utah.

Cox said Herbert also expressed support for the Public Lands Initiative and "encouraged the Obama administration to engage as
partners in the open, collaborative process with all stakeholders, including local, state, Native American, environmental, and business
leaders."

Yansie Ozan, 10, pulls up puncturevine as part
of the community service project at the Oxbow Restoration Site site in Salt Lake City on Thursday, Aug. 6, 2015. The Interior
Department's leadership of first lady Michelle Obama's Let's Move! Outside initiative aims to encourage children to learn and work
outdoors through opportunities on public lands. (Photo: Stacie Scott/Deseret News)

At the heart of Jewell's announcement Thursday was a goal to ensure the future of public land protections — even long after the
current administration is gone, she said — and raising a generation of children who appreciate the outdoors is key to accomplishing
that effort.

"We have an interesting dilemma going on in the country today," Jewell said. "The average child is spending 56 hours a week in front of
a screen and is only getting, if they're lucky, 30 minutes a week in unstructured play outside.

"So how are they going to know that there are great jobs as park rangers, wildlife biologists and scientists?" she said. "How are they
going to know that these places are worth protecting? ... How are they going to know that the environment also deserves a seat at the
table if they've never been exposed?"

That's why 50 U.S. cities were chosen to participate in the nationwide movement, as part of first lady Michelle Obama's Let's Move!
Outside initiative. Salt Lake is the 25th city to join the program.

The effort, funded as part of a $5 million contribution from the American Express Foundation, will provide two years of funding for the
YMCA of Northern Utah to create a community coordinator position to facilitate collaboration and increase participation in outdoor
programs on public lands in Salt Lake City.

Jewell also announced grants of more than $258,000 to organizations throughout Utah, including the Utah Conservation Corps, Grand
Staircase Escalante Partners, River Restoration Adventures for Tomorrow, and the American Conservation Experience.

Other efforts to expand children's opportunities to connect with nature include the president's Every Kid in a Park initiative to provide all
fourth-graders and their families with free admission to national parks and public lands for a full year.

"We want every child — no matter how urban they are, no matter where they live — to have that experience," Jewell said.

Related

Interior Secretary Sally Jewell addresses Utah monument fears

Interior Secretary Sally Jewell said flatly she doesn't control President Barack Obama's pen when it
comes to any new monument designation in Utah, but she insists there's no plan to snheak around
Utah and create one under the "cloak of darkness.”

Becker thanked the Interior Department and its partners for selecting Salt Lake City, which he said has easy access to
"underappreciated” natural areas such as the Jordan River, Wasatch Mountains and Great Salt Lake.

The morning before the announcement, Jewell had joined Becker for two hikes up Big Cottonwood Canyon. She has said that Mount
Timpanogos, Zion National Park's Narrows and Delicate Arch are among her favorite hikes in Utah.

"Kids too often do not have experience associated with this incredible natural world around us," Becker said. "This effort of connecting
kids to nature means there will be less screen time spent for kids and more time spent exploring the great outdoors.”

After the announcement, Jewell and Becker joined a group of volunteers and YMCA summer camp children help clean up park areas
around Jordan River.

"This is about a continuum, and it starts with play,” Jewell said. "Just let them play. Let them climb a tree. ... Let them have a good
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time, and that's what the YMCA is going to facilitate here in Salt Lake City on these beautiful public lands.”

On Fri, Aug 7, 2015 at 5:37 PM, Kershaw, Jessica <<a>jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

St. George Spectrum: Protecting Utah by modernizing
the Antiquities Act

Sen. Mike Lee Guest Editorial 9:09 a.m. MDT August 7, 2015

Mike Lee ! 2
CONNECT TWEET LINKEDIN COMMENT EMAIL MORE On Thu, Aug 6, 2015 at 751 PM, KerShaW,

Jessica <<a>jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov>

Mere months before he was re-elected in wrote:

1996, President Bill Clinton surprised the entire state yT.Fox Affiliate: Utah could still get a new national
of Utah by designating 1.9 million acres of federal ~ monument

land in Utah as the Grand Staircase-Escalante POSTED 4:18 PM, AUGUST 6, 2015, BY BEN
National Monument. WINSLOW

Not only did Clinton fail to consult Utah stakeholders

about this designation, he didn't even bother coming

to the state to make the designation. Instead he
(Photo: SUBMITTED) ] T o

signed the proclamation in Arizona in sight of

theGrand Canyon.

Clinton's use of the Antiquities Act to designate the monument, and many others, was
a huge hit with his wealthy environmentalist donors in California and New York. But
here in Utah, the designation only created frustration and mistrust towards the federal
government - feelings that continue to this day.

The Antiquities Act was never meant to be used in this way. Passed in 1906 after
widespread looting of archeological sites in federal land in the Southwest, the four
paragraph bill gave President Theodore Roosevelt the power to declare "historic
landmarks, historic and prehistoric structures, and other objects if historic interest on
federal land.”

Establishing its originally intended narrow scope, the act also directs the president to
limit each designation to the "smallest area compatible with proper care and
management of the objects to be protected.”

Unfortunately, presidents from both sides of the aisle have ignored this limitation by
designating 140 monuments covering more than 285 million acres of land.

And it appears President Obama not only wants to add to these totals, but he wants to
add to them right here in Southern Utah.

Just last month Bureau of Land Management officials met with tribal leaders to
reportedly discuss another monument listing. Noticeably absent from these meetings
were any other local stakeholders including local officials, businesses and residents.

While Department of Interior Secretary Sally Jewell has told many state leaders that
Obama will not spring an Antiquities Act designation on Utah the way Clinton did,
Utahns should not have to take Obama's word for it, and they should not be at the
mercy of the whim of future presidents either.

This is why | have introduced the Antiquities Modemization Act in the Senate. This bill
would both preserve the original Antiquities Act intent by continuing the president's
power to designate monument sites that need protection, while also giving local
communities a say in the process.

If the Antiquities Modernization Act were to become law, presidents could still move
quickly to protect parcels of federal land, but any such designation would only be
temporary. To make any Antiquities Act designation permanent, a president would then
need to win approval for the new monument from both the state where the land resides
and from Congress.

This legislation would both end top-down Washington land grabs and encourage a new
ground-up, open, and public process that maximizes input from all the stakeholders
involved.
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Utah is blessed with some of the most beautiful lands in the world. Thousands of
tourists come from around the world every year to see such sites Goblin Valley State
Park, Mirror Lake in Uinta National Forrest, and Antelope Island State Park. Each of
these precious places was protected by either an act of Congress or the Utah State
Legislature. Utahns have a long history of working with the federal government to best
protect our most treasured lands.

Public lands management always works better when local, state, and federal
government agencies work together. Under current law, Antiquities Act designations
only undermine such agreements.

By passing the Antiquities Modernization Act, we can ensure that future federal lands
management is done in as inclusive a manner as possible.

To contact Utah Sen. Mike Lee, go to his official website at lee.senate.qgov.

http//www. thespectrum.comy/story/opinion/2015/08/07/mike-lee-utah-antiquities-
act/31256811/

SALT LAKE CITY — Interior Secretary Sally Jewell said she cannot rule out the possibility of the Obama administration creating a new national monument in
Utah.

“Monuments are up to the president,” Jewell said Thursday. “| will tell you that there has been interest in monument designations in Utah.”

Jewell spoke to reporters at an event in Salt Lake City, where she announced a new private/public partnership to encourage kids to put down the video games
and step away from screens and get outdoors. She was joined by Salt Lake City Mayor Ralph Becker in launching the initiative, which includes free passes to
national parks for every fourth grader in the nation.

Late Wednesday, Jewell met with Governor Gary Herbert. FOX 13 is told the governor reiterated his opposition to a unilateral monument designation by
President Obama.

“Gov. Herbert is proud of our state’s beautiful public lands and recognizes the many opportunities and challenges they present. In a meeting with Secretary
Jewell last night, the governor reiterated his opposition to a unilateral national monument designation in Utah,” Herbert spokesman Jon Cox wrote in an email.
“He also expressed his support for the Public Lands Initiative and encouraged the Obama Administration to engage as partners in the open, collaborative
process with all stakeholders, including local, state, Native American, environmental, and business leaders.”

Many in Utah are still fuming over President Bill Clinton’s creation of the Grand Staircase-Escalante National Monument in 1996.

“| don’t control the president’s pen,” Jewell told FOX 13. “But | can tell you that we have been committed to a process of listening to multiple voices in all the
monuments we've been creating.”

Interior Secretary Sally Jewell speaks at a news
conference in Salt Lake City on Thursday.

Jewell pointed to Rep. Rob Bishop’s public lands initiatives involving multiple stakeholders, but she said the Interior Department had yet to see a formal plan put
forward by the Utah congressman.

One area considered for a national monument designation is “Bears Ears” in southeastern Utah. The idea of a conservation area or national monument has been
backed by some Native American groups.

“We will continue to work the legislative, congressional process,” said Willie Grayeyes, the chairman of the Utah Diné Bikéyah, which supports Bears Ears. “On
the other hand, if nothing comes through at the very end, we might go with the president.”
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A map of the proposed Bears Ears Conservation
Area/National Monument.

In the ongoing battle over control of federal lands in Utah, the Interior secretary called the idea pushed by some state lawmakers of suing for control of federal
lands “a waste of time.”

“| think that much of the talk of taking over federal lands is very naive, in terms of recognizing the cost the American taxpayer pays generally into these states
and what it might look like if they didn't have that,” Jewell said. “We are not willing to sell public lands to the highest bidder and we’re not willing to stand back
and give them away.”

Rep. Ken Ivory, R-West Jordan, who has urged his colleagues in the Utah State Legislature to sue for control of federal lands said in a statement Thursday that
federal policies have failed.

“One size fits all management of our diverse and unique lands by bureaucrats thousands of miles away has failed miserably. Under bureaucratic federal control,
millions of our forested acres go up in smoke every year, killing wildlife by the millions, polluting our air, destroying our water quality and ruining blue ribbon
fisheries and habitat for generations,” he wrote in a statement to FOX 13. “Protecting the health and welfare of our lands and communities may seem like ‘a
waste of time’ to some Washington DC bureaucrats, but to those of us who live here it's our lives and our livelihoods at stake.”

The Utah Attorney General’s Office has said whether or not to pursue a lawsuit is under consideration.
On Thursday, August 6, 2015, Kershaw, Jessica <<a>jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov>

wrote:
AP-UT: Obama official: Any plans for Utah monuments will be open

Michelle L. Price, Associated Press Updated 2:42 pm, Thursday, August 6, 2015

SALT LAKE CITY (AP) — U.S. Interior Secretary Sally Jewell said Thursday that she can't guarantee President Barack Obama won't designate a new
national monument in Utah, but any move to do so will be open and involve local input.

Jewell, who was in Salt Lake City to announce a community service project connecting children with the outdoors, told reporters that Utah has public
lands in need of additional protections but that the Obama administration wants to see what steps Congress takes to protect those wild spaces.

Gov. Gary Herbert, members of Utah's all-Republican congressional delegation and local officials have feared for years that Obama will use broad authority
under the 1906 Antiquities Act to protect swaths of Utah land from any development,

"The president controls his own pen. | don't control the president's pen," Jewell told reporters on Thursday. "But | can tell you that we have been committed to
a process of listening to multiple voices on all the monuments that we've been creating, and | haven't had any indication that that would not continue to be the
case."

Two decades ago, President Bill Clinton used the presidential fiat to set aside nearly 2 million acres in southern Utah as the Grand Staircase-Escalante
National Monument, something that still draws the ire of local residents and politicians who complain they weren't consulted and that the designation closes
off too much land to development.

Their fears of another monument in Utah were revived recently after a July meeting that U.S. Interior Department officials held in southeastern Utah with tribal
officials who are pushing for a national conservation area or monument to protect the Bears Ears region, which includes sacred and archaeological sites for a
number of tribes.

Environmental groups and others have also pushed for Obama to protect 1.8 million acres in southeastern Utah's Greater Canyonlands region near Moab as
a national monument.

On Monday, Herbert and Utah's congressional delegation sent letters to Obama and Jewell opposing any plans to designate a monument in Utah and to
instead urged their support of a comprehensive public lands plan that U.S. Rep. Rob Bishop, R-Utah, is working on. Through meetings with county officials,
environmentalists, energy developers and others, Bishop is mapping out a land plan for Utah that he says will balance protection, energy development,
recreation and other uses.

He has been working on the initiative since 2012 and plans to unveil it as legislation in September, his spokesman Lee Lonsberry said Thursday.

Jewell, whose department is in charge of about 46 percent of Utah's land, said Thursday that she's still waiting to see what Bishop's plan entails.

Some Utah lawmakers and local officials aren't waiting around for Bishop's effort and are instead looking for a legal fight for control of the state's public land.
Utah passed a 2012 law demanding the U.S. hand over control of about 30 million federal acres by 2015.

That deadline quietly passed with the federal government ignoring the ultimatum, as many officials and locals predicted. Utah legislators then hired lawyers
and a public policy firm who are working to craft a court case and public relations campaign for the fight by the end of this year.

Jewell on Thursday said that's "a waste of time" and "very naive" talk that doesn't recognize the role the federal government plays and what it would look like
if the state took over.

"We are not willing to sell federal public lands to the highest bidder," Jewell said, "And we certainly are not willing to stand back and give them away."
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On Monday, August 3, 2015, Kershaw, Jessica <<a>jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Deseret News: Herbert pleads with Obama to stop any new
monument designations in Utah

By Amy Joi O'Donoghue, Deseret News Print

Font [+] [-]

Published: Monday, Aug. 32015 12:15 p.m. MDT

Updated: 1 hour ago

Share 13 S 4

President Bill Clinton signs an order in Grand
Canyon National Park in Arizona to designate
a vast canyonland in Utah, including Grand
Escalante Staircase, a national monument
Sept. 18, 1996, while Vice President Al Gore
watches. The area holds one of the largest
known US coal reserves which is now off limits

for mining.

LUKE FRAZZA, AFP

View 6 photos »

Summary

In a letter penned to President
Obama on Monday, Utah Gov.
Gary Herbert urged that no new
monument designations be made
in the state. The letter references
the angst still felt in Utah over the
last designation in 1996.

More Coverage

Does secret southern Utah meeting mean feds are
plotting new national monument?

Tweet | | 4 o] o]

SALT LAKE CITY — Utah Gov. Gary
Herbert wrote a letter to President
Obama on Monday, urging the president
to refrain from any new monument
designations in the state.

"There is a right way and a wrong way to
determine land management decisions,"
he said. "Unilateral monuments are the
wrong way. Ground up, open, public
processes are the right way."

Herbert noted the 1996 designation by
then-President Bill Clinton creating the
Grand Staircase-Escalante National
Monument, an action that still stings.

"Nearly two decades later, this
designation continues to be a source of
mistrust, frustration and acrimony
toward the federal government among
local residents," he said. "I am certain
that another presidential monument in
Utah will likewise result in decades of
resentment and conflict.”

Cody Stewart, Herbert's policy adviser,

said the letter is in response to the

continuing swirl of rumors and

conjecture that a monument designation
looms for Utah.

"There's always rumors out there, which is what is so
troubling and frightening about this form of approach,”
Stewart said. "All you hear is the rumors until it
happens. ... We want to make sure again that the flag is
planted and that the president has no question about
Gov. Herbert's position on this issue."

In his letter, Herbert urged the
administration to back off any
unilateral decision, saying such a
move would make it more difficult to
implement public land policies in the long run.

Instead, the governor asked the president to let the
Public Lands Initiative process play out that is being
shepherded by Utah Republican representatives Rob
Bishop and Jason Chaffetz.

That effort has drawn together more than 100 parties of
diverse interests trying to forge land-use solutions for a
large chunk of eastern Utah, Herbert said.

"The relationships among these groups are historically
strong, positioning us to work together on a range of
public-land issues in the coming years," he said.
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Obama has designated 19 new national monuments
since he took office seven years ago, the most recent
being a trio of designations in July in states that
included Utah's neighbor, Nevada.

The move brought howls of protest from Republicans,
most notably Bishop, who is chairman of the U.S. House
Natural Resources Committee.

The letter also comes in advance of a visit this week by
Interior Secretary Sally Jewell, who is slated to
participate in a discussion as part of the Outdoor
Retailer Summer Market in Salt Lake City.

Jewell oversees multiple land management agencies
that include the National Park Service, which has more
than 400 units that host 2775 million visitors each year.

Utah's National Park System includes five national
parks, six national monuments and one national
recreation area and historic site.

http://www.deseretnews.com/article/8656 Herbert-

pleads-with-Obama-to-stop-any-new-monument-
designations-in-Utah.html?pg=all
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Conversation Contents

TWS Too Wild To Drill Report being released tomorrow

Nada Culver <nada_culver@tws.org>

From: Nada Culver <nada_culver@tws.org>

Sent: Tue Aug 11 2015 15:18:43 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "nkornze@blm.gov" <nkornze@blm.gov>

Subject: TWS Too Wild To Drill Report being released tomorrow

Hi Neil — | wanted to let you know that The Wilderness Society will be releasing a new version of
our Too Wild To Drill report on Wednesday.

We've identified 6 places that are particularly threatened, where we hope BLM (among others) will
take action to protect important wildlands from potential development: Alaska’s Arctic National
Wildlife Refuge, Colorado’s Thompson Divide and Grand Junction Field Office, Montana’s
Badger-Two Medicine, and Utah’s Bears Ears and Desolation Canyon.

| also wanted to emphasize that we discuss places like the Roan Plateau as success stories; and
efforts such as the South Park and Dinosaur Trail MLPs are highlighted in the section on how
BLM can commit to conservation as part of planning for energy development. We hope to bring
attention to the many efforts underway to meet the challenge of multiple use management on
BLM lands.

The links below will be live tomorrow morning in conjunction with our release at 10:00 a.m.
mountain time:
PDF of Report: https://Awilderness.org/sites/default/files/T ooWildtoDrill. pdf

Web piece: https://wilderness.org/toowildtodrill

We hope you find the report helpful.

Nada Culver

Senior Counsel and Director, BLM Action Center
The Wilderness Society

1660 Wynkoop, #850

Denver, CO 80202

Main: 303-650-5818

Direct: 303-225-4635

Nada Culver@tws.org

"Kornze, Neil" <nkornze@blm.gov>

From: "Kornze, Neil" <nkornze@blm.gov>
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Sent: Tue Aug 11 2015 15:19:55 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Nada Culver <nada_culver@tws.org>
Subject: Re: TWS Too Wild To Drill Report being released tomorrow

Thank you for the heads up. | hope you're well.
Neil

On Tue, Aug 11, 2015 at 5:18 PM, Nada Culver <nada_culver@tws.org> wrote:
Hi Neil — | wanted to let you know that The Wilderness Society will be releasing a new version
of our Too Wild To Dirill report on Wednesday.

We've identified 6 places that are particularly threatened, where we hope BLM (among others)
will take action to protect important wildlands from potential development: Alaska’s Arctic
National Wildlife Refuge, Colorado’s Thompson Divide and Grand Junction Field Office,
Montana’s Badger-Two Medicine, and Utah’s Bears Ears and Desolation Canyon.

| also wanted to emphasize that we discuss places like the Roan Plateau as success stories;
and efforts such as the South Park and Dinosaur Trail MLPs are highlighted in the section on
how BLM can commit to conservation as part of planning for energy development. We hope to
bring attention to the many efforts underway to meet the challenge of multiple use management
on BLM lands.

The links below will be live tomorrow morning in conjunction with our release at 10:00 a.m.
mountain time:

PDF of Report: https://wilderness.org/sites/default/files/T ooWildtoDrill. pdf

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

Nada_Culver@tws.org

"Kornze, Neil" <nkornze@blm.gov>

From: "Kornze, Neil" <nkornze@blm.gov>

Sent: Tue Aug 11 2015 15:20:21 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: BLM_WO_100 <bwo_100@blm.gov>

Subject: Fwd: TWS Too Wild To Drill Report being released
tomorrow
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—————————— Forwarded message ---—------

From: Nada Culver <nada_culver@tws.org>

Date: Tue, Aug 11, 2015 at 5:18 PM

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

PDF of Report: https://Awilderness.org/sites/default/files/TooWildtoDrill. pdf

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
Sent: Thu Aug 06 2015 15:36:33 GMT-0600 (MDT)

Sally Jewell <SRJ2@ios.doi.gov>, Nikki Buffa <nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov>, Tommy Beaudreau
<tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>, Blake Androff <blake_androff@ios.doi.gov>, Kate Kelly
<kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov>, Kevin Thompson <kevin_thompson@ios.doi.gov>,
"interior_press@ios.doi.gov" <interior_press@ios.doi.gov>, John Blair <john_blair@ios.doi.gov>, Terri

To: Johnson <terri_johnson@ios.doi.gov>, Francisco Carrillo <francisco_carrillo@ios.doi.gov>, Stephenne
Harding <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>, Neil
Kornze <nkornze@blm.gov>, Kevin Washburn <kevin.washburn@bia.gov>, Jonathan Jarvis
<Jon_Jarvis@nps.gov>, James Anderson <jeanderson@blm.gov>, Sarah Harris
<sarah.harris@bia.gov>, Maureen Foster <maureen_foster@nps.gov>

Subject: AP-UT: Obama official: Any plans for Utah monuments will be open

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

Jewell, who was in Salt Lake City to announce a community service project connecting children with the outdoors, told reporters that Utah has public lands in
need of additional protections but that the Obama administration wants to see what steps Congress takes to protect those wild spaces.

Gov. Gary Herbert, members of Utah's all-Republican congressional delegation and local officials have feared for years that Obama will use broad authority under
the 1906 Antiquities Act to protect swaths of Utah land from any development,

"The president controls his own pen. | don't control the president's pen," Jewell told reporters on Thursday. "But | can tell you that we have been committed to a
process of listening to multiple voices on all the monuments that we've been creating, and | haven't had any indication that that would not continue to be the case.”

Two decades ago, President Bill Clinton used the presidential fiat to set aside nearly 2 million acres in southern Utah as the Grand Staircase-Escalante National
Monument, something that still draws the ire of local residents and politicians who complain they weren't consulted and that the designation closes off too much
land to development.

Their fears of another monument in Utah were revived recently after a July meeting that U.S. Interior Department officials held in southeastern Utah with tribal
officials who are pushing for a national conservation area or monument to protect the Bears Ears region, which includes sacred and archaeological sites for a
number of tribes.

Environmental groups and others have also pushed for Obama to protect 1.8 million acres in southeastern Utah's Greater Canyonlands region near Moab as a
national monument.

On Monday, Herbert and Utah's congressional delegation sent letters to Obama and Jewell opposing any plans to designate a monument in Utah and to instead
urged their support of a comprehensive public lands plan that U.S. Rep. Rob Bishop, R-Utah, is working on. Through meetings with county officials,
environmentalists, energy developers and others, Bishop is mapping out a land plan for Utah that he says will balance protection, energy development, recreation
and other uses.

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

That deadline quietly passed with the federal government ignoring the ultimatum, as many officials and locals predicted. Utah legislators then hired lawyers and a
public policy firm who are working to craft a court case and public relations campaign for the fight by the end of this year.

Jewell on Thursday said that's "a waste of time" and "very naive" talk that doesn't recognize the role the federal government plays and what it would look like if the
state took over.
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"We are not willing to sell federal public lands to the highest bidder," Jewell said, "And we certainly are not willing to stand back and give them away."

On Monday, August 3, 2015, Kershaw, Jessica <jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Deseret News: Herbert pleads with Obama to stop any new

monument designations in Utah

By Amy Joi O'Donoghue, Deseret News Print ~ Font[+] [-]
Published: Monday, Aug. 3 2015 12:15 p.m. MDT
Updated: 1 hour ago

Share 13 L 4 Tweet | 4 0 0

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
processes are the right way."”

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

Canyon National Park in Arizona to designate mistrust, frustration and acrimony

a vast canyonland in Utah, including Grand toward the federal government among

Escalante Staircase, a national monument 5 W T .

Sept. 18, 1996, while Vice President Al Gore local residents,” he said. "I am certain

watches. The area holds one of the largest that another presidential monument in

known US coal reserves which is now off limits o1y e . .

for mining. Utah will likewise result in decades of

e ”

LUKE FRAZZA, AFP resentment and conflict.

. E ﬁ Cody Stewart, Herbert's policy adviser,
said the letter is in response to the

View 6 photos » 2 “ 3
continuing swirl of rumors and

conjecture that a monument designation
looms for Utah.

Summary
In a letter penned to President "There's always rumors out there, which is what is so
Obama on Monday, Utah Gov. troubling and frightening about this form of approach,"

Gary Herbert urged that no new 1w . o
monument designations be made Stewart said. "All you hear is the rumors until it

in the state. The letter references s s
thieanesttilfolt in Utahiover 1o happens. ... We want to make sure again that the flag is

last designation in 1996. planted and that the president has no question about
Gov. Herbert's position on this issue."
More Coverage In his letter, Herbert urged the
Does secret southern Utah meeting mean feds are  administration to back off any
plotting new national monument? unilateral decision, saying such a

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

http: //www.deseretnews.com/article/8656 Herbert-

pleads-with-Obama-to-stop-any-new-monument-
designations-in-Utah.html?pg=all

###

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
Sent: Thu Aug 06 2015 17:51:34 GMT-0600 (MDT)

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

Subject: Re: AP-UT: Obama official: Any plans for Utah monuments will be open

UT-Fox Affiliate: Utah could still get a new national monument

POSTED 4:18 PM, AUGUST 6, 2015, BY BEN WINSLOW
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SALT LAKE CITY — Interior Secretary Sally Jewell said she cannot rule out the possibility of the Obama administration creating a new national monument in Utah.
“Monuments are up to the president,” Jewell said Thursday. “I will tell you that there has been interest in monument designations in Utah.”

Jewell spoke to reporters at an event in Salt Lake City, where she announced a new private/public partnership to encourage kids to put down the video games and
step away from screens and get outdoors. She was joined by Salt Lake City Mayor Ralph Becker in launching the initiative, which includes free passes to national
parks for every fourth grader in the nation.

Late Wednesday, Jewell met with Governor Gary Herbert. FOX 13 is told the governor reiterated his opposition to a unilateral monument designation by President
Obama.

“Gov. Herbert is proud of our state’s beautiful public lands and recognizes the many opportunities and challenges they present. In a meeting with Secretary Jewell
last night, the governor reiterated his opposition to a unilateral national monument designation in Utah,” Herbert spokesman Jon Cox wrote in an email. “He also
expressed his support for the Public Lands Initiative and encouraged the Obama Administration to engage as partners in the open, collaborative process with all
stakeholders, including local, state, Native American, environmental, and business leaders.”

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

“We will continue to work the legislative, congressional process,” said Willie Grayeyes, the chairman of the Utah Diné Bikéyah, which supports Bears Ears. “On the
other hand, if nothing comes through at the very end, we might go with the president.”
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A map of the proposed Bears Ears Conservation
Area/National Monument.

In the ongoing battle over control of federal lands in Utah, the Interior secretary called the idea pushed by some state lawmakers of suing for control of federal lands
“a waste of time.”

“| think that much of the talk of taking over federal lands is very naive, in terms of recognizing the cost the American taxpayer pays generally into these states and
what it might look like if they didn’t have that,” Jewell said. “We are not willing to sell public lands to the highest bidder and we’re not willing to stand back and give
them away.”

Rep. Ken Ivory, R-West Jordan, who has urged his colleagues in the Utah State Legislature to sue for control of federal lands said in a statement Thursday that
federal policies have failed.

“One size fits all management of our diverse and unique lands by bureaucrats thousands of miles away has failed miserably. Under bureaucratic federal control,
millions of our forested acres go up in smoke every year, killing wildlife by the millions, polluting our air, destroying our water quality and ruining blue ribbon fisheries
and habitat for generations,” he wrote in a statement to FOX 13. “Protecting the health and welfare of our lands and communities may seem like ‘a waste of time’ to
some Washington DC bureaucrats, but to those of us who live here it's our lives and our livelihoods at stake.”
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